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HIGH COURT OF MADHYA PRADESH: JABALPUR 
 

// CLARIFICATION // 
 
 
No. Reg(IT)(SA)/2017/396           Jabalpur, Dated: 30/03/2017 
 
 
Subject:- The matter relates to publish the clarification / reply 

of the Pre-Bid meeting dated: 20 March, 2017 of the 
tender regarding the RFID project with reference to 
the tender no.Reg(IT)(SA)/2017/265, Dated:04.03.2017. 

 
Ref: - Pre-Bid Meeting Dated: 20th March, 2017.  

 

Reply / clarification to the pre-bid queries 

S.No. Query by the vendors Reply to the query  / clarification  
1. They would like to know the 

current system flow, expected 
system flow and your expectation 
from the system. 

It is requested to all the 
prospective bidders to visit the 
site regarding the system flow at 
High Court of Madhya Pradesh, 
Jabalpur. 

2. With reference of Page no. 41 
point no. iv (1) where these cards 
are going to use for access control. 

There is no requirement of cards 
for access control system.  

3. What is the use of 1 reader and 2 
antenna. 

The vendor has to offer best 
solution for RFID project with 1 
reader and 2 antennas, but the 
vendor can get / quote better 
technology. 

4. Can you please share us the 
clarifications to move further and 
bid for the same. Apart from 
attached questionnaire in tender 
document you are given some 
score in technical bid for Quality 
certifications (ISO 9001) / CMMi 
Certifications. Please let us know 
quality certifications are mandatory 
to bid the tender or without having 
CMMi  we can offer for this? 

During evaluation the technical 
score shall be deducted 
accordingly by the High Court for 
not having the relevant 
certifications / 

5 Is asset tracking system supposed 
to trace Fixed Asset types or it is 
supposed to trace inventories as 
well (like store consumables)? 

 

Asset Tracking is for fixed assets 
/ movable assets but not 
consumable items.  

6 Does the vendor need to consider 
outdoor assets under metallic/non-
metallic asset category? If so, what 
percentage/quantity shall be 
proportionated under this 
category? 

All the assets which are 
available within the Court 
premises / Rooms shall be 
considered. 
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7 Is vendor supposed to extend 
professional service support to 
label (tag RFID) existing assets at 
court premise? 

Yes. 

8 Does the file tracking system 
supposed to be integrated with 
existing Case Management 
System, if any, for fetching Case 
Registration details or the 
proposed system should allow 
separate registration? If needed to 
be integrated, please share 
existing Case Management 
System and backend details. 

The matter shall be finalized 
during finalization of software 
requirement specifications ( 
SRS)  

9 Is providing server infrastructure 
(application/ database/ mirroring) 
vendor scope of work? 

The servers shall be provided by 
the High Court on the 
specifications as suggested by 
successful bidder  

10 Do you prefer to have printers at 
different court locations (for RFID 
paper label printing) or is vendor 
open to propose pre-encoded 
tags? 

No, the vendor is open to 
propose pre-encoded tags. 

11 Can vendor use any existing SMS 
gateway services for SMS service 
or should vendor suggest SMS 
gateway also as part of solution 
proposition? 

No, the SMS gateway shall be 
provided by the High Court. 

12 Should any Audio/Video alert 
system be incorporated along with 
File tracking solution to secure 
unauthorized file exists thorough 
critical egress points? If required, 
how many such points to be 
considered. 

Not required. 

Important points / Note:- 
 

1. The Registrar General, High Court of Madhya Pradesh reserves 

full rights to accept or reject any bid, without assigning any 

reason. 

2. The number of items may increase or decrease depending 

upon final completion of the RFID  project. 

3. All Prospective bidders are requested to submit the bid and if 

there is any deviation in the specifications, please mention the 

same in the deviation statement sheet. The bids should be hard 

bound with proper indexing and paging. 
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4. The above clarifications are for all the prospective bidders’ for 

their tender reference and necessary action. 

5. All future correspondence/ clarifications/ addendum/ 

corrigendum shall be available on the website of the High 

Court of Madhya Pradesh i.e. www.mphc.gov.in and 

Government tender portal www.tenders.gov.in .  

 

 
Sd/- 

REGISTRAR GENERAL  
 

 


